## السيرة الذاتية

## المعلومات الشخصية:

الأسم:محمدحمزة مهدي

الجنس: ذكر

تأريخ الولادة: 23 \ 4 \ 1981

الحالة الزوجية:متزوج

البلد: العراق

E-mail: mohmh198512@gmail.com

Mobile:07730605062

## المؤوهلات العلمية:

السنة	<u>البلد</u>	الجامعة	المؤهل العلمي
2021	العراق	بغداد	دكتوراه في تمريض صحة المجتمع
2017	العراق	بغداد	ماجستير تمريض صحة المجتمع
2004	العراق	بغداد	بكلوريوس علوم في التمريض
2010	اليابان	ميو	دورة تدريبية (صحة الأم و الطفل)
2011	$\mathcal{U}S\mathcal{A}$	الات النفسية)	دورة تدريبية (السيطرة على الحا
2015	فرنسا		دورة تدريبية (التأهيل و الأخلاء
2018	المانيا	الحرجة)	دورة الأسعافات الأوليةوالحالات ا
2018	صربيا	الحرجة)	دورة الأسعافات الأوليةوالحالات

## أماكن العمل:

التأريخمكان العملالتأريخالأقامة الدوريةمستشفى الحكيم العام2005-2004معاون المدير لشؤون التمريض م الزعفرانية العام2010-2005مدرس مساعدكلية الفارابي اقسم التمريضعامعة المشرق/كلية التمريضAUG2021-DES2021جامعة المشرق/كلية التمريض

الأنجازات الأكاديمية:

أ: التدريس
(1) المنهاج الجامعي
أساسيات التمريش
تمريض صحة الأسرة و المجتمع
علم الوبائيات
طرائق البحث العلمي
قضايا الراعية الصحية الأولية
أمور وقضايا في التمريض
الأحصاء الحيوي
المصطلحات الطبية

Mohammed, H. and Khalifa, M. Effectiveness of Physical Activity Oriented Program on early Adolescent Health Behaviors and Physical Fitness at The National Center of Nurturing Talent for Football Sport in Baghdad City. Asian Academic Research journal of Multidisciplinary, May, 2017.

Mohammed, H. and Khalifa, M. Effectiveness of health Behaviors Education program on Third Degree football Referees Football Training Center in Baghdad City. Pakistan Journal of Medical & Health Sciences, PPT. (804-807), March, 2021.

Mohammed, H. and Khalifa, M. Evaluation of Third-Degree Football Referees' Health Behaviors at the Referees' Football Training Centre in Baghdad City. Forensic Medicine and Toxicology, July-September, 2021.

Mohammed, H. and Khalifa, M. Evaluation of Third-Degree Football Referees' Physical Fitness at the Referees' Football Training Centre in Baghdad City, Kufa Journal for Nursing Sciences, Jun, 2021.

<u>Graduation Projects:</u> Not yet.

#### المهارات الأخرى:

حكم كرة قدم الدوري العراقي الممتاز و النخبة, مشارك في دورات تدريبية للياقة البدنية لحكام كرة القدم في العراق و خارجه و بأشراف الأتحاد الدولي و الأسيوي كذلك قمت بأعداد برنامج التغذية الصحية للرياضيين و كذلك برنامج السلوك الصحي للحكام

## Curriculum Vitae

## <u>Personal Information:</u>

Name: Mohammed H. Mahdi

Sex: Male

Date of Birth: 23/4/1981 Marital Status: Married

Nationality: Iraqi

E-mail: mohmh198512@gmail.com

Mobile:07730605062

## Qualification:

<u>Degree</u>	<u>Institution</u>	<b>Country</b>	<u> Date</u>
Doctorate Degree		•	
of Philosophy in Nurs	sing University of Baghdad	Iraq	2021
Master Degree in Nu	rsing	_	
Sciences	University of Baghdad	Iraq	2017
Bachelor Degree in N	fursing	-	
Sciences	University of Baghdad	Iraq	2003
Training Certificate	family and child development	Japan	2010
Training Certificate	Psychological Stress Training	$ar{\mathcal{USA}}$	2011
Training Certificate	Medical Rehabilitation	France	2015
Training Certificate	critical cases	Serbia	2018
Training Certificate	critical cases	Germany	<i>2018</i>

## Employment:

<u>Position</u>	<u>Institution</u>	<u>Country</u>	<u> Date</u>
Residency	AL-Hakim general hospital	Iraq	2005-2010
Head Nurse	AL- zafaranya general hospital	Iraq	2004-2005
Teaching Assistant	AL-Farabi University college	Iraq	2018-AUG2021
Teacher Doctor	AL-Mashreq University	Iraq	2021-DEC2021

#### <u>Committees:</u>

Head of the Higher Education Committee

Head of the Scientific Committee

Head of the Nursing Curriculum Committee

Head of the Nursing Continuing Education Committee

## Academic Achievements:

## A. Teaching

(1) Undergraduate Courses
Fundamentals Nursing

Community Health Nursing
Epidemiology
Research Methods in Nursing
Health Care Issues, Policy and Economics
Statistics
Medical Terminology
Graduation Project: Independent Study
Health Promotion

# (2) Graduate Courses

Community Health Nursing
Primary Health Care

Nursing Administration

Seminars

Core Course:

Public Health and Environmental Planning

Community Health

**Statistics** 

Mental Health Nursing

## B. Mentorship

Total number of graduate students who have earned their Bachler Degrees in Nursing Sciences under my supervision up until now is (75) students.

#### Workshops:

Teaching and curriculum Development Workshop, University of Baghdad', 2015

Health System Research Workshop, Ministry of Health, 2008

Continuing Medical Education Workshop, Ministry of Health, 2008

Health Services Reform in Iraq Workshop, 2008.

Code of Ethics for Nursing Workshop, Iraq, 2009.

Primary Health Care Workshop, Ministry of Health and USAID, 2011 and 2012.

Public Health Care Workshop, Ministry of Health, Iraq, 2012.

Variety of Workshops on Online Education Topics and Issues 2018-Now: Quiz in Moodle

Using Google G-Suite Application Google Classroom Management of Scientific Research Bibliography Systems of Journals Management Approaches in Developing Scientific Journals CRISPR-Technology E-Learning Breaking Time, Space and Pandemic Classrooms Management Course Management Molecular Biology Zoom Meeting Preparation of Electronic Examinations E-learning in Iraq between Theory and Practice PCR Primers Design Curriculum Structure Blended Learning

#### **Conferences:**

Medical City International Scientific Conference, 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014, 2015, 2016, 2017, 2018, and 2019
Al-Karkh Health Directorate Scientific Conference, 2017, 2018, 2019, and 2020
College of Pharmacy University of Al-Mustansryia 2<sup>nd</sup> Scientific Virtual Conference, 2021

#### **Publications**:

C. Textbooks

Al-Trash, M.: Physical activity program for early adolescent for football sport 2016.

Al-Trash, M.: Health Behavior program for third degree football Referees 2020.

#### D. Research Articles

Mohammed, H. and Khalifa, M. Effectiveness of Physical Activity Oriented Program on early Adolescent Health Behaviors and Physical Fitness at The National Center of Nurturing Talent for Football Sport in Baghdad City. Asian Academic Research journal of Multidisciplinary, May, 2017.

Mohammed, H. and Khalifa, M. Effectiveness of health Behaviors Education program on Third Degree football Referees Football Training Center in Baghdad City. Pakistan Journal of Medical & Health Sciences, PPT. (804-807), March, 2021.

Mohammed, H. and Khalifa, M. Evaluation of Third-Degree Football Referees' Health Behaviors at the Referees' Football Training Centre in Baghdad City. Forensic Medicine and Toxicology, July-September, 2021.

Mohammed, H. and Khalifa, M. Evaluation of Third-Degree Football Referees' Physical Fitness at the Referees' Football Training Centre in Baghdad City, Kufa Journal for Nursing Sciences, Jun, 2021.

#### **Graduation Projects:**

Not yet.

#### Other Skills:

Assistant Referee of football since 2009. And I have multiple certificate that Accredited of FEFA and ASIAN Confederation about Physical Activity, general training, Health Nutrition for Athletes and fitness.